
 

An Roinn Dlí agus Cirt 
Department of Justice  
  
51 Faiche Stiabhna, Baile Átha Cliath 2, D02 HK52 
51 St Stephen's Green, Dublin 2, D02 HK52 
 

 
Ms Sara Phelan 
Chair, Council of the Bar of Ireland 
Distillery Building 
145‐151 Church Street 
Dublin 7, D07 WDX8 
 

 

8 July 2024 

 

 

Re: Barristers’ withdrawal of professional services in criminal law 

 

 

 

Dear Ms. Phelan, 

 

Thank you for your correspondence dated 21 June. 

 

I note, with regret, the recommendation of the Council of the Bar of Ireland that 

its members withdraw their services during July of this year. 

 

As you recognise in your correspondence, last year I secured funding of €9m to 

increase the fees payable to legal professionals for criminal legal aid by 10% 

from 1 January 2024. This 10% increase is the starting point in a wider process. 

It is the first step on a pathway to further engaging with the profession and with 

the Department of Public Expenditure, NDP Delivery and Reform.  
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Last summer I told the Bar Council that I saw no good reason why those in the 

legal profession are left waiting for crisis‐era reductions to be restored. I can 

assure you, and as I have put on the record of the Dail, this is still my position. I 

said last summer that I wanted to make progress on criminal legal aid in last 

year’s budget and I did just that. I will be equally clear regarding my intentions 

this year and I will again seek to make progress in this year’s budget in relation 

to restoration of criminal legal aid fees. 

 

I am working to secure the remainder of the restoration to the fees, namely the 

two 8% cuts within within the context of the budget. I will be writing to the 

Minister for Public Expenditure, NDP Delivery and Reform (DPENDER) in that 

regard. However, while I understand that from your perspective that it is less 

than ideal, I know you will appreciate that any decision regarding this can only 

be announced on budget day. 

 

I can also assure you that my officials have commenced a review of Criminal 

Legal Aid. The publication of the General Scheme of the Criminal Justice (Legal 

Aid) Bill on 18 July 2023 is an important step in modernising its operation. The 

Bill will modernise the operation of the Criminal Legal Aid Scheme, introducing 

strengthened oversight and governance structures. 

 

I now have a dedicated team of officials working solely on the modernisation of 

criminal legal aid, with the intent of shaping and implementing necessary 

reforms.  

 

Presently, they are laying the foundations for an improved, more efficient 

system of administering legal aid and intend to work with all relevant 

stakeholders, including legal professionals working in criminal legal aid, thus 
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ensuring the appropriate voices are heard when working on these reforms. The 

restructuring of fees will be part of this reform process. 

 

I would like to highlight here that the modernisation of criminal legal aid is a 

complex process, involving multiple stakeholders, extensive research and 

analysis, therefore completing this work will take time. 

 

I note your reference to meeting with representatives of the Council. My 

officials met with representatives of the Council of the Bar of Ireland and Law 

Society of Ireland on Tuesday 25th June. This meeting highlighted the 

importance of my officials and legal profession working collaboratively to reform 

criminal legal aid.  

 

My officials intend to meet again with the Council of the Bar of Ireland and Law 

Society of Ireland this week in order to further work towards identifying key 

areas for reform, including areas within the structure of fees. 

 

I hope the knowledge that my officials are working on the above mentioned 

reforms and restructuring of fees provides reassurance that progress is being 

made in this area. 

 

 
Yours Sincerely, 
 

 
______________________ 
Helen McEntee, T.D. 
Minister for Justice 
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